Deb Grgﬂo:x —————————

From: jcheesman@cityoffircrest.net <noreply+b21549ee78aa733a@formstack.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 11:12 AM

To: Deb Gregory

Subject: RCW 10.93.070: General Authority Peace Officer-Powers, Circumstances

ormstack Submission for form RCW 10.93.070: General Authority Peace Officer-
Powers, Circumstances

Submitted at 09/07/16 2:11 PM o o |
Agency Name'(_Jui_'isdi(_:'tion):' B o . Fircrest Police Department

Roster of Washington State General Authority Law Enforcement | have reviewed the roster of Washington

Agencies: State General Authority Law
Enforcement Agencies.

| authonze the followmg agenmes Police Powers in my Iega!!y _- All General Authority Agencnes m WA :

recognlzed jurisdiction.. =~~~ o e State . s

Additional Agencies:
Adéms Co_uir_;ty:. |
Asotin .County:
Benton County:
Chelan County:
Clallam County:
Clark County:
Cotumbia County:
Cowlitz County:
Ijbuglas 'C_o:u'.l_'ilty: o
Ferry Couﬁty:
Frankiin County:
Garfieid County:
Gramt County:
Grays Harbor County

Island County



Jefferson County:
Ki_.ng.:c_o';;rj.t'g:' 5
Kitsap County:
Kﬁtiiaé _i{;qunty:_. |
Klickitat Couniy:
L_éwfé_ .Ccu_r'i:y':'
Lincoin County:
Malslo.'n: .t_:c'x'un.t.y:l_ =
Okanogan County:
Pacific County: -
Pend Oreilie County:
Piércé'_Céu_nty: |

San Juan County:
Si'(:agi't'_clbglﬁty: |
Skamania County:
Snohomish County:
Spokane County:
Stévenézéﬁi}n:{_?: E
Thurston County:
V@{ahkié_kl%r}}"Couhty:_ B
Walia Wé!ia County:
Whatcom County:
Whitman County:
Yakima County: -
Name of Authorizing Individual:

Job Title of Authorizing Individual:

Email Address of Authorizing Individual:

A_"geﬁcy N'amr-;_: B

Date of Form Completion Completion :

John Cheesman

“Chief of Police .+~

jcheesman@ cityoffircrest.net

' Fircrest Police c_:'fépartrhe_ht' L

Sep 07, 2016



By providing this information you are providing an electronic = | have read and acknowledge this
signature authorizing your consent, RCW 9A.04.110(24) = . sﬁatemeﬁt ' L .
establishes "signature includes any memorandum, mark, or SIgn o
made with intent to authenticate any |nstrument or wrltlng, or

the subscrlptmn of any person thereto ' .

This form will be posted to the WASPC website and will be ! have read and acknowledge this
available for public access and review. Each agency should statement.
maintain a signed hard copy of thelr consent form.:

Terms | Prvacy
Copyright @ 2016 Formstack, LLC. All rights reserved.
This is a customer service emall,
Formstack, LLC
8604 Allisonville Rd.
Suite 300
Indianapolis, IN 46250




